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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ilkkauto.coms

Sent: Friday, 13 September 2019 9:01 AM

To: assignments

Subject: FW: To seek second opinion SFY3172P  Qur ref: 17/18/18/VP97/265210
[External General]

Attachments: AR.pdf; photosad).pdf

Importance: High

Best Regards, ] [ o
Veron Chen | Case Handler CJ’
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd () f

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 WJ‘&L'L
A oM T w{g’”
¢

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>
Sent: Thursday, 12 September 2019 6:01 PM «"O’ o

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto,com>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; BAYUSURIA BINTI ZAINAL <bayusuriazainal@lonpac.com>
Subject: FW: To seek second opinion SFY 3172 P Our ref - 17/18/18/VP97/265210 [External General)
Importance: High

Lonpac External - General

Dear Veron,

Kindly assist.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

Lonpac External - General data is for internal / external use.

From: BAYUSURIA BINTI ZAINAL

Sent: Thursday, 12 September, 2019 5:59 PM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN

Subject: To seek second opinion SFY 3172 P Our ref : 17/18/18/VP97/265210 [External General]
Importance: High



Lonpac External - General
Dear Gerald,
Kindly help to seek second opinion on the repair costs to the third party’s car.

Copies of adjuster’s report and photographs are attached for your attention.

Thanks & Regards,

Bayusuria Zainal

LONPAC Insurance Bhd

21st Floor Bangunan Public Bank

No. 6 Jalan Sultan Sulaiman

50000 Kuala Lumpur.

0327237732 = 032034 2654

“B bayusuriazainal@lonpac.com

Lonpac External - General data is for internal / external use.



POLIS DIRAJA MALAYSIA

REPOT POLIS

: TRAFIK MELAKA TENGAH Pegawai Penylasat : R190414

: MELAKA TENGAH No Repot Bersangkut : TRAFIK MELAKA
Kontinjen : MELAKA TENGAH/014608/18
No Repot : TRAFIK MELAKA TENGAH/D14611/18
Tarikh : 07/08/2018
Waktu 1911 PM

Bahasa Diterima : B. Malaysia
Butir-butir Penerima Repot

Mama : AZAL| NIN HASSAN No Personel ; F124940 Pangkat : KPL
Butir-butir Jurubahasa (Jika Ada)

Nama : --- No K/P (Baru) ; --- No Polis/Tentera: -
No Paspot;: --- Bahasa Asal : ---

Alamat: ---

Butir-butir Pengadu
Nama : NG HUAN CHIEH KEVIN (HUANG HUANJIE)

No K/P (Baru) : --- No Polis/Tentera : --- No Paspot ; 577378536
No Sijil Beranak : ---

Jantina : Lelakl Tarikh Lahir ; 30/12/1977 Umur : 40 tahun 7 bulan
Keturunan ;: Melayu Warganegara : Singapore

Pekerjaan : BISNES

Alamat Tempat Tinggal : APT BLK 445 SIN MING AVENUE #04-469 SINGAPORE, 570445

Alamat Ibu/Bapa : ---

Alamat Pejabat : -

Mo Tel {Rumahj ; --- No Tel (Pejabat) : --- Mo Tel (HP) : 6554799242

Pengadu Menyatakan:-

PADA 07/08/2018 JAM LEBIH KURANG 1650PETANG SEMASA SAYA SEDANG MEMANDU M/KAR
NO.SFY3172P DARI KUALA LUMPUR HENDAK PERGI KE BANDAR MELAKA APABILA SAYA SAMPAI DI JLAN
MUFTHI HJ.KHALIL BERDEPAN DENGAN HOSPITAL MELAKA.PADA MASA ITU ADA SEBUAH AMBULAN
HENDAK MASUK KE PINTU MASUK HOSPITAL BESAR DAN KENDERAAN DI DEPAN SAYA MEMBERI LALUAN
DAN SAYA BERHENTI.TIBA-TIBA BAHGAIAN BELAKANG M/AKR SAYA TELAH DI LANGGAR OLEH SEBUAH
M/EAR NOQ.UMTS92 AKIBAT KEJADIAN ITU MKASR TELAH MENGALAM| KEROSAKAN BUMPER BELAKANG
ROSAK.LAMPU BELAKANG KIRI PECAH,BONET BELAKANG KEMEK LAIN-LAIN KERODSAKAN TIDAK

PASTLINILAH LAPORAN SAYA,

Tandatangan Pengadu: Tandatangan Jurubahasa(Jika ada) : Tandatangan Penerima Repot:

ID Pencetak | Tarikh @ Masa Cetak 3

LT THMTUTAN SIVIL SARHAS



POLIS DIRAJA MALAYSIA

REPOT POLIS
Balai : TRAFIK MELAKA TENGAH Pegawai Penyiasat : R190414
Daerah : MELAKA TENGAH
Kontinjen : MELAKA,
No Repot : TRAFIK MELAKA TENGAH/014609/18
Tarikh : 07/08/2018
Waktu : 1844 PM
Bahasa Diterima : B. Malaysia
Butir-butir Penerima Repot
Nama : AZALI NIN HASSAN No Personel : R124940 Pangkat : KPL
Butir-butir Jurubahasa (Jika Ada)
Nama : - No K/P (Baru) : --- No Polis/Tentera: ---
Ne Paspot: --- Bahasa Asal : ---
Alamat: -
Butir-butir Pengadu
Nama : LIM BEE LIN
No K/P (Baru) : 721027045138 No Polis/Tentera : A2337117 Mo Paspot : -
Mo Sijil Beranak : —
Jantina : Perempuan Tarikh Lahir : 27/10/1972 Umur ; 45 tahun 2 bulan
Keturunan : Cina Warganegara : Malaysia

Pekerjaan : KERANI

Alamat Tempat Tinggal : NO 52 A JLN MH 22 TMN MUZAFFAR HEIGHT AYER KEROH 75450 BUKIT KATIL
MELAKA MALAYSIA

Alamat Ibu/Bapa : ---
Alamat Pejabat : ---
No Tel (Rumah} : — No Tel (Pejabat) ; --- No Tel (HP) : 019-3335983

Pengadu Menyatakan:-

PADA 07/08/2018 JAM LEBIH KURANG 1650PETANG SEMASA SAYA SEDANG MEMANDU M/KAR NO.JMT992
DARI AYER KEROH HENDAK PERG|I KE BANDAR MELAKAAPABILA SAYA SAMPAI DI JALAN MUFTHI
HJ.KHALIL DEPAN HOSFPITAL BESAR MELAKA.PADA MASA ITU ADA SEBUAH AMBULAN MASUK KE JALAN
LALUAN KECEMASAN.KEMDERAAN DI HADAPAN SAYA BERHENTI.SAYA PUN BREK DAN PADA MASA YANG
SAMA BAHAGIAN DEPAN MMAR SAYA TELAH TERLANGGAR BAHGIAN BELAKANG SEBUAH M/KAR
NO.SFY3172F YANG BERADA DI DEPAN M/KAR SAYAAKIBAT KEJADIAM ITU M/KAR SAYA TELAH
MENGALAMI KEROSAKAN BUMPER DEPAN ROSAKLAMPU DEPAN KANAM PECAH.BOMET DEPAN
KEMEK,PENGHADANG BESI DEPAN KEMEK KEROSAKAN DI TANGKI AIR COND KEROSAKAN DI BAHAGIAN
INJIN.MUDGURD DEPAN KANAMN KEMEK, LAIN-LAIN KEROSAKAN TIDAK PASTIINILAH LAPORAN SAYA,

Tandatangan Pengadu: Tandatangan Jurubahasa(Jika ada) : Tandatangan Penerima Repot:

ol

(=20 |
ID Pencetak | Tarikh @ Masa Cetak SHoN :00:38 PM

ED% %IAKUI SAH
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Fe
) b ABSOLUTE APPRAISAL SERVICES PTE LTD
) - jw | LOSS ADJUSTERS & MOTOR APPRAISERS

- 160 Sin Ming Drive #03-16 Sin Ming AutoCity (S) 575729
: Mobile: 9688-0413 Fax: 6266-7596

_ .-* : Email: absolute.app.sves@gmail com
_}’ehic[e Inspctﬁnn Report -
To: Ng Huan Chieh Kevin Date of report; 05.09.2018
Clo: Blk 8 5in Ming Ind Est #01-60/62 Date of request: 16.08.2018
Singapore 575643 Date of inspection: 16.08.2018
Date of accident: 07.08.2018
Repart No: AAS/2018/349 Claim type: Third Party Claim
Particulars of affected vehicle:
Registration no: SFY3172FP Odometer: 164275 km
Malke/Maodel: Valvo 540 2.0 [A) Engine Capacity: 1999 cc
Year of registration: 2009/10 Engine no: B420453182518
Colour: Metallic Grey Chassis no; YVIMS434BA2502471
Condition of tires;
Front Left: 7mm Front Right: Jmm
Make: Continental Make: Continental
Rear Lefr: 7mm Rear Right: 7mm
Make: Continental Make: Continental
Type of road wheel:  Alloy (The above represent the remaining life of the tire thread)

Pre-accident condition {Static tests nnly}

General Bodywork : Good
Paintwork : Good
Handbrake :In order
Foothrake : In order
Steering :In order
Apparent engine modification : Nil

The Assignment

The inspection was conduct at M/s.  City Auto Pte Ltd
Blk 8 5in Ming Ind Est #01-60/62
Singapore 575643

[Subsequent inspection was conducted)

Assessment

Repairer's estimate: $ 16,498.05

Revised estimate: £ 1246091
Recommended reserve; § 9950.00 (Lumpsum)

Estimated normal duration of repairs : 6 Working days

Page Laof4



Fe
& ABSOLUTE APPRAISAL SERVICES PTE LTD
/W  LOSS ADJUSTERS & MOTOR APPRAISERS

ﬁ‘ﬂﬂr'.'l'-"_;”" 160 Sin Ming Drive #05-16 Sin Ming AutoCity (S) 575722
_ Mobile: 968558-0413 Fax: 6266-7395
.- Email: absolute.app.sves@gmail.com
Vehicle No: SFY3172P Report No: AAS/2018/349

W/0O PREJUDICE

Point of impact

At the LHR portion.

General description of damages

The boot lid, LH tail lamp, rear bumper, rear bumper lower, rear end panel, LHR fender, exhaust silencer, etc.

Other parts were also found damaged. [See schedule for details)

Recommendation

The estimate cost of repair submitted by M/s City Auto Pte Ltd as per schedule attached have
been revise and scrutinize. We list the breakdown of our findings and recommendation as per attached.

Our adjusted amount for the cost of repairis SGD $12,460.91

Conclusion
The repairer has agreed to undertake the repair at a lumpsum of SGD  $9,950.00

Under normal circumstances, the repair of the damaged vehicle should be completed within a reasonable
periodof 6  working days.

We have Not Authorised and/or instruction to the repairer to proceed with the repairs. This inspection was
conducted entirely on a "Without Prejudice’ basis.

We are pleased to advise that the inspection was carried out accordingly and hereby submit our appraisal
report which includes 70 photographs.

Your Faithfully
Absolute Appraisal Services Pte Ltd

Nicky Se:
Automaobile Appraiser
MSAAA / MSMCTA

Page Zof 4



ABSOLUTE APPRAISAL SERVICES PTE LTD

LOSS ADJUSTERS & MOTOR APPRAISERS

160 Sin Ming Drive #05-16 Sin Ming AuteCity (S) 375722

Mobile: 9655-04135 Fax: 6266-7596
Email: absolute app.sves@gmail com

Vehicle No: SFY3172P

Appraisement Schedule

S/N Parts Description

S I e .
mqmm*mmhil:,hﬂm‘ﬁlﬁ\lﬂ-hhwr—l

Boot lid

Boot lid nameplate "Volvo'
Boot lid nameplate '540'
Boot lid nameplate '2.0¢
Boot lid lock

Boot lid weather-strip

Tail lamp LH

Hear bumper

Rear bumper lower

Rear bumper reflector LH
Rear bumper centre bracket
Rear bumper retainer LH
Rear bumper support LH
Rear bumper reinforcement
LLHR fender inner shield
Rear end panel

Rear end panel trim
Exhaust silencer

Boot lid inner trim clips
Reverse sensor
Joint sealant

1set
1set
1

Report No: AAS/2018/349

Condition Repairer's st Revised Est
Dented,/Distorted (93500 ):6%3? § 267197

Necessary 3 92.90 ;3 9290 —

MNecessary 3 82.00 $ 82.00 —

Necessary $  80.80 $§ 8080

Serviceable $ 53070

Serviceable $ 16690 -

Cracked $ 82030 § 82030—
Dented/Torn 128540 $ 182733 $ 182733 —
Grazed/Cut 5 693.00 $  693.00 —

Broken $ 11543 5 11543 —

Dented $ 42230 $ 422303/L

Cracked % 97.57 b 97,572/

Cracked 3 74.58 5 74.58 SV

Dented 13500 $ 122250 $ 122250

Broken $ 26190 $ 26190~

Dented/Repair $ 1,127.18 -
Serviceable T $ 55236 -
Dented EL{'L‘R\ ’l‘ 7 $ 968.33 $ 968337
List total: $11,808.05 £ 9,43091
Necessary £ 50.00 £ 50.00 Hil
Malfunctioned - o ) § 30000 $ ]
Not Necessary = $ 60.00 : 12.31*’
Special nett total: § 410.00 $ 300.00
Parts Total: $12,218.05 $ 9,730.91

Page 3 al 4



A &
.} = ABSOLUTE APPRAISAL SERVICES PTE LTD
b W

LOSS ADJUSTERS & MOTOR APPRAISERS

. 160 Sin Ming Drive #05-16 Sin Ming AutoCity (S) 575722
ry Mobile: 9685-0413 Fax: 6266-7396
‘ o Email: absolute.app.sves@gmail.com
Vehicle No: SFY3172P Report No: AAS/2018/349
S/N Labour Description Repairer's 1951 Revised Est
1 Check rear lightings & wirings. 5 80.00 $ ,S-ﬁ'.'f],[},;,j J
2 Remove & transfer boot lid fittings. 4 150.00 g : [
i ¥
3 Renew reverse sensor. $ 50.00 3 50807
|-
4 Remove & refit rear upholsteries to enable replacement. b 120.00 $ 10000, —
5 Renew exhaust silencer, \J(("Ilh \"' 5 180.00 § 15000 MH
6 Antirust treatment on rear affected panels. $  100.00 $ /ﬂﬂ-ﬂﬁgj',,
7 Torenew rear damaged parts, Panel beat, reform & realign affected area. % 2,000.00 5 }2«90%(
-
8 To respray rear affected panels, $ 1,600.00 ] )WD,@
e |-
Labour Total: $ 4,280.00 £ 2.730.00
Grand Total: $ 16,498.05, $ 1246091
The final adjusted lump sum amount is $9,950.00
'S —
Under normal circumstances, the repair should be completed q’ 'Ifj ]—1 ,2}

within a reasonable period of 6 working days.

70 Photographs were taken at the time of inspection. L

5o ’);

5 6FED |-

Disclaimer: This report is intended for the exclusive use of the address solely in relation to the loss occurrence in which the assessed vehicle involved. No

liahility or respongibility whatsoever shall be held by Absolute Appraisal Service Pre Ltd for any rellance an this report by any third party.

Page 4 of 4




r - Consultants
e, oS 5 Pte Ltd

W 77 Ao
Company Registration No. 199607108R

51 UBLAVE 1, #01/02-25 PAYA UBL INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL: (065) 6256 3561 FAX: (065) 6256 4315

Your Ref: 17/18/18/VP97/265210 Date: 10™ October 2019

Our Ref: CS1/LPC19016929/ Dqd3s2

M/s Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road

#17-04/07 The Concourse
Singapore 199555

Dear Sir / Madam,

EVALUATION REPORT (PAPER SURVEY) OF ACCIDENT VEHICLE NO: SFY 3172P
INSURED VEHICLE: JMT 992 ACCIDENT DATE: 07/08/2018

We thank you for your instruction on 13/09/2019,

We acknowledge receipt of the following documents:-
a) Automobile Inspection Report of SFY 3172P from M/s Absolute Appraisal Services Pte
Ltd

b) Polis Diraja Malaysia of Vehicles SFY 3]72p and JMT 992,
¢) Damaged vehicle photographs of SFY 3172P.

Based on the documents received from you, we have evaluated the damages of the vehicle and have
the following comments:-

I. Information Recorded: -

Registration Number : 8FY 3172p
Make & Model : Volvo 540 2.0 (A)
Year of Registration 1 2009
Chassis Number : YVIMS434BA250247]
Engine Capacity : 1999 ¢
2. We recommend that the repairs of the entire damage require about __ 5 (Five) working

days to complete.

3. We hereby provide our recommendations on the cost of repair to the damaged vehicle as stated
in the following page.




TEL: B256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Awve 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapare 4085833

Reg. Mo; 199607198R GST Reg. No. 18-9607198-R Page No.:1 of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SFY 3172P
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition | (o o 5; {$J:l
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|BOOT LID DENTED / 2671.97 1,875.00
DISTORTED
1|BOOT LID NAME PLATE "VOLWVO' MNECESSARY 92.90 92.90
1|BOOCT LID NAME PLATE 'S40' MECESSARY 82.00 82.00
1|BOOT LID NAME PLATE '2.00 MECESSARY 80.80 80.80
1|BOOT LID LOCK SERVICEABLE 530.70 -
1|BOOT LID WEATHER-STIP SERVICEABLE 166.90 -
1|TAIL LAMP LH CRACKED B20.30 820.30
1|REAR BUMPER DENTED /! TORMN 1.827.33 1.285.40
1|REAR BUMPER LOWER GRAZED / CUT 693.00 693.00
1|REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR LH BROKEMN 115.43 11543
1|REAR BUMPER CENTRE BRACKET SERVICEABLE 422 30 -
1|REAR BUMPER RETAINER LH SERVICEABLE 97.57 -
1|REAR BUMPER SUPPORT LH SERVICEABLE T4 58 -
1|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT DENTED 1,222.50 1.135.00
1|LHR FENDER INNER SHIELD BROKEMN 261.80 281,890
1|REAR END PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 1,127.18 -
LABOUR
1|REAR END PANEL TRIM SERVICEABLE 552 36
1|EXHAUST SILENCER TO REPAIR SEE 968.33 -
LABOUR
11.808.05 6.441.73
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SET BOOT LID INMER TRIM CLIPS (SN) NOT NECESSARY 50.00 =
1|S5ET REVERSE SENSOR (SN) MALFUNCTIONED 300.00 220.00
1|JOINT SEALANT (SN) MOT NECESSARY 60.00 -
410.00 220.00
LABOUR
CHECK REAR LIGHTING & WIRINGS. 80.00 30.00
TO REMOVE & TRANSFER BOOT LID FITTINGS. 150.00 &0.00
RENEW REVERSE SENSOR. 50.00 40.00
REMOVE & REFIT REAR UPHOLSTERIES TO ENABLE 120.00 100.00
REPLACEMERNT.
RENEW EXHALUST SILENCER. NOT NECESSARY 180.00 -

Report Ref No. CS1/LPC19016929/Dqd3s2




TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Lbl Indusirial Park, Singapore 408933

Reg. No: 198607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:2 of 2
Q Description of Parts Condition Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Y Workshop ($) (8)
ANTI RUST TREATMENT ON REAR AFFECTED PANELS. 100.00 60.00
TO RENEW REAR DAMAGED PARTS, PANEL BEAT. 2,000,00 800.00
REFORM & REALIGN AFFECTED AREA, INCLUSIVE OF
THE REPAIR OF REAR END PANEL AND EXHAUST
SILENGER.
TO RESPRAY REAR AFFECTED PANELS. 1,600.00 800.00
4 28000 1,890.00

GRAND TOTAL 16,498.05 8,551.73
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 6,750.00

(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

ANG BRYAN TANI

Automotive Assessor [ Investigator

Report Ref No. CS1/LPC19016929/Dgd3s2

Licensed Appraiser

[ 0 Y |k v i il i cenpted 1o any third oarky whic m raply on the Repor wholly o

ADRIAN LING WAI PING

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made sclely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front pags of this Reoport.

B.Eng, AMSOE,AMIRTE, AMSAE-A,M.MATAI




